
Clark, Richard W.
3/28/2011 8:21:56 PM
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Clark, Richard W. 
(richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Urgent meeting request 

Me too 9:30 to 11:00.

Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone.

---- Original Message-----
From: Halligan, Julie <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:17 PM
To: WCS3@pge.com <WCS3@pge.com>; Clark, Richard W. <richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Urgent meeting request

Scratch that, between 9:30 and 11.

Julie

From: Stock, William fmailto:WCS3@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 06:25 PM 
To: Clark, Richard W.; Halligan, Julie 
Subject: Urgent meeting request

Rich/Julie:

Paul met with our team today and would like some recommendations on lines, not backbone, that could be 
reduceed to 80% MAOP. Suggestion is to meet tomorrow a.m. w/ recommendation to Paul very soon thereafter. 
Can you meet tommorow a.m. and what time? Left you voicemails.

Reply to this; my e-mail at wcs3@pge.com or Redacted

Thanks.

Bill

SB GT&S 0494428
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